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M G mall Steve Nixon <steve.nixon.viamed@googlemail.com>

FW: MAX02+ for Medical Equipment Testing

1 message

Sarah Palmer <spalmer@maxtec.com> 9 August 2023 at 19:07
To: "steve.nixon@viamed.co.uk" <steve.nixon@viamed.co.uk>

Hi Steve

Another lead for you

Thanks!

Sarah Palmer

International Business Development Manager

T: +1 385 549-8000

M: +34 695 013 633

&
-
A Halma company

Maxtec Catalog

Download our product catalog here:

Open PDF

From: DUFFY, Dominic (NORTH TEES AND HARTLEPOOL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST) <d.duffy4@nhs.net>
Sent: 09 August 2023 13:43

To: MXT-Sales <sales@maxtec.com>

Subject: MAX02+ for Medical Equipment Testing

Hi. | work at the Medical Engineering department at the University Hospital of North Tees and we are currently looking to purchase a new oxygen analyser for
calibrating and verifying medical equipment such as 02/Air blenders. | have noticed that you sell multiple versions of the Max02+ model. Would you be able
to let me know the differences between the models and which one would be most suitable for our application?

Kind Regards,
Dominic Duffy
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This message may contain confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient please:

i) inform the sender that you have received the message in error before deleting it; and

ii) do not disclose, copy or distribute information in this e-mail or take any action in relation to its content
(to do so is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful).

Thank you for your co-operation.

NHSmail is the secure email, collaboration and directory service available for all NHS staff in England. NHSmail
is approved for exchanging patient data and other sensitive information with NHSmail and other accredited email

services.

For more information and to find out how you can switch visit Joining NHSmail — NHSmail Support
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